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S.no Reference Clause in the RFP Details(Queries) Remark

1

Vendors/Contractors having registration with NSIC are 

exempted from paying EMD for any Government/Semi 

Government renders?. Circular from NSIC of EMD 

exemption is attached herewith for your reference. Yes

2 Section 1

EMD mentioned is Rs 10 Lakh whereas in point 3.10.1 

and 3.13.1 EMD amount mentioned is Rs 5 Lakh . Please 

clarify Refer Corrigendum no. 1

3

How many days survey is required at each border check 

post?

Survey at border checkpost is a one -

time activity to be completed in a 

continous duration of 24hrs for 

Interstate Checkposts and 12 hrs for 

International Check posts. For more 

details refer Clause 5.6.2.1 of RFP.

4 Eligilibity Criteria 3.2.7

Experience of manual traffic survey will be considered or 

only video graphic survey is required? If traffic study 

assignment is completed simultaneously at 4 location for 

private contractors is accepted or Joint venture or 

consortium is allowed or not? As per RFP

5

Considering numbers of survey locations of border check 

post time period required to complete the assignment 

should be 6 months instead of 4 months. As per RFP

6 5.8.1

How many team leaders are required to be deputed for 

work? Separate team leader for each team or one team 

can work for 1 border check post? Refer Clause 5.8 of RFP
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7 4.1

we would like you to revise the payment terms as per the 

deliverables and timelines: As per Cluse 4.10, kindly 

revise the penalty terms as : Penalty of Rs 5000/- per day 

upto a maximum of 10% of the contract value if delay in 

commencement and subission of reports is within the 

control of consulatnt. As per RFP

8

The average annual turnover criteria of 3 crore is quite 

high. It is requested to reduce to 2 crore. As per RFP

9

Is Proprietorship company is Eligible to participate in this 

tender? For your kind information we are already 

empanelled with NHAI for conducting Traffic Survey on 

the project Highways using Video based ATCC system. As per RFP
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